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TOt J. Lee Rankin  _ eome
FROM: Alfred Goldberg '

SUBJECT: NBC TV Tapes and Films

I received a call from Mr. Monderer
Washington office who notified me that NBC ha
with the Library of Congress & kinescope (fil
TV coverage for the period in which we are 1in
"suggested that we secure the use of this kine
NBC has no other copy available. I shall fol
‘the Library of Congress. LU

cc: Mr. Rankin's Chron File
Mr. Willens' Chron File
- Mr. Goldberg
Mail Room Files
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